
STATE OF NEBRASKA ADDENDUM, QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 08/25/2014 
 

ADDENDUM ONE QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 

 
 
 
Date:  December 18, 2014 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  Peggy Arp, Buyer 

Nebraska Department of Corrections  
 
RE: Addendum for Request for Proposal Number RFP 76485-O3 

to be opened January 6, 2015, at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 

 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Request 
for Proposal.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Request for 
Proposal. It is the Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all 
addenda or amendments. 
 
 

Questions Answers 

1. Can you please provide the current charges 
for each office, and any other related 
charges?  

Refer to the attached contract. 

2. Is there any flexibility in the 3:15pm to 
4:00pm pickup window?  

The window is 3:15 to 3:30 pm for pickup.  

3. Approximately how many security bags are 
delivered each day?  

One  

4. Are there any other locations that are not 
listed work plan? 

Refer to page 36 Deliverables (Required) for 
pickup and delivery addresses. 

5.  Who is the current company providing 
service? 

Refer to the attached contract. 

6. Have the offices experienced any service 
issues that would be important to know?   

Must be delivered the State Treasurer’s Office by 
4:00 pm.  

 
 
This addendum will become part of the proposal and should be acknowledged with the Request 
for Proposal. 

 
 
 






